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Mr Stephen Barry 

Planning Director - Independent Planning Commission  

Via email: Stephen.Barry@ipcn.nsw.gov.au 
 

30 March 2022 

 

Dear Mr Barry 
 
 

Glendell Continued Operations Project (SSD 9349) and Mount Owen Continued Operations 
(SSD 5850) Modification 

 

I refer to your recent letter (dated 11 March 2022) requesting additional information in relation to the 

Glendell Continued Operations Project (SSD 9349) and Mount Owen Continued Operations 

(SSD 5850) Modification 4. 

The Department has reviewed your request and prepared a detailed table responding to each of the 

questions raised by the Commission (see Enclosure 1). 

Please note, a number of the responses rely on information prepared and provided by Glencore. 

The Department has made it clear in the responses where this is the case. 

If you have any questions or wish to discuss further, please contact me on  or by email 

at stephen.odonoghue@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Steve O’Donoghue 

Director  
Resource Assessments   
 

Enclosure 1: Further Information Regarding the Glendell Continued Operations Project. 

Enclosure 2: Letter from Glencore dated 21 January 2022 regarding Updated GHG Emissions.
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7) What process has been used to establish 
the Commonwealth emissions baseline, 
and what is the current emissions 
baseline for the existing Glendell 
operations?  

As mentioned by the Department during its discussion with the Commission on 10 March 2022, the establishment of the calculated 
emissions baseline is undertaken in accordance with Commonwealth legislation, namely the National Greenhouse and Energy 
Reporting (Safeguard Mechanism) Rule 2015. Further information on the process of establishing baseline values can be found on 
the Commonwealth Government website at: http://www.cleanenergyregulator.gov.au/NGER/The-safeguard-
mechanism/Baselines/Calculated-baseline#How-is-a-calculated-baseline-set 

The Department understands that this question has also been posed to the Applicant and that a detailed response regarding the 
current emissions baseline for the existing Glendell operations has been provided to the Commission.  

8) What alternative options to truck haulage 
to transport ROM coal have been 
considered (such as the use of 
conveyors) to the Mount Owen CHPP in 
order to reduce emissions? 

The Department understands that this question has also been posed to the Applicant and that a detailed response has been provided 
to the Commission. The Department considers that Glencore is best-placed to respond to this question, however, the Department 
has also provided a brief response below. 

It is the Department’s understanding that alternative options to truck haulage of ROM coal to the Mount Owen CHPP have been 
contemplated and are not considered to be a viable options. In particular, the Commission’s suggested use of a coal conveyor, rather 
than transport via internal haul roads, is largely restricted by the fact that the location which the ROM coal would be transported from 
is continuously moving over the life of the Project. As the pit progresses to the north, a coal conveyor, should one be used in place 
of trucking, would need to be continuously relocated to avoid large transport distances from the pit face to the conveyor’s location.  

The Department agrees with Glencore’s position that continual relocation of a coal conveyor is not a feasible option, and would likely 
not provide much benefit in the way of minimising GHG emissions.  
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Enclosure 2 

Letter from Glencore dated 21 January 2022 regarding Updated GHG Emissions 








